MINUTES

Citizen Advisory Committee
of the
Central Lane Metropolitan Planning Organization
Eugene Public Library — Singer Room
100 West 18 - Eugene, Oregon

October 21, 2009
5:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Dave Jacobson, Chair; Wendy Butler-Bayegiee Chair; Edward Winter, Bill
Morganti, Richard Beers, Eleanor Mulder, Philipriragton, Sarah Strand, Gary
Gillespie, Diana Alldredge, Alexandre Lockfeld, mwsens; Savannah Crawford,
ODOT and MPC Liaisopro tem; Kathi Wiederhold, Andrea Riner, Andy Vobora,
Mary Archer, Lane Transit District; David Reesoity®f Springfield; Wade Hicks,
City of Eugene Minutes Recorders; Darrell Swan sgue

ABSENT John Anderson, member.

1. Welcome, Introductions, and Agenda Review

Mr. Jacobson called the meeting to order at 5:82 pnd asked those present to introduce themselves.

2. Commentsfrom the Audience

No community members were present to offer comments

3. Approve September 16, 2009 Minutes

Mr. Jacobson noted that Mr. Gillespie had receoglgn appointed to the Lane Transit District bodrd o
directors. Mr. Jacobson congratulated Mr. Gillesgmd hoped that his background as a communityigtcti
would enable him to become "a driving force for LTD

Mr. Jacobson reminded the CAC members of the CoritynAHiance of Lane County's (CALC) upcoming
24th Annual Cornucopia Multicultural CelebrationF&ndraiser event on October 24 at the Eugene Hilton
He noted that Ms. Wiederhold and Ms. Riner wowddstaffing an MPO CAC information booth at the
event and encouraged any available CAC memberartzipate as well.

Ms. Wiederhold also asked any available CAC memteeh&lp out at the Cornucopia information booth
and further noted she would take care of registnatind fees for those CAC members who were wiling
pitch in.

Ms. Wiederhold briefly listed several of the adi®$ for the Cornucopia event and believed thaigiht
serve as an effective outreach and recruitmentfitodhe MPO CAC.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee October 2D09 Page 1



4. LaneTransit District (LTD) Update

Mr. Vobora shared a slide presentation and updae®PO CAC members on various LTD service
elements including Breeze, EmX, point2point Sohgicand several others.

Mr. Vobora noted that LTD board of directors pladine conduct an annual workshop to discuss various
long-term projects and goals for LTD over the r&Xtyears.

Mr. Vobora demonstrated Annual Ridership figuresLféD from his presentation and noted that they had
increased 2.7% over the last year. Mr. Voborahiemrtommented that recent economic conditions had
indeed adversely affected LTD ridership.

Mr. Vobora presented a line graph demonstratingdtaionship between LTD Ridership, Services and
Service Area Populations.

Mr. Vobora, responding to a question from Mr. Beegarding the service area populations, noted that
LTD served approximately 300,000 people and thalfiiD service area covered nearly the entire
population of Lane County with the exception of Flerence and Oak Ridge areas. Mr. Vobora
demonstrated information regarding average weekdaydings for LTD's EmX service.

Mr. Vobora, responding to a question from Mr. Ragton, noted that LTD had begun charging for itSEm
service in September but that ridership and revelatie from the EmX fares had not yet been comgitedti
analyzed.

Mr. Vobora, responding to a question from Mr. Martjanoted that the ridership for the EmX servites
the fare implementation had been higher than Ihitexpected. He further noted that LTD staff was
working to determine how many riders had been pasitty EmX single-ride tickets as opposed to those
riders purchasing daily passes for the overall LsyBtem.

Mr. Morganti maintained that LTD should have chargefare for its EmX service since its inceptidvir.
Vobora responded that LTD had decided to initiaffer its EmX as a free service primarily becaus®L
could not at the time afford the complex collectinachines needed to collect fares on the EmX route.

Mr. Vobora, responding to a comment from Mr. Lod#tiféurther noted that LTD had also partially based
its decision to make EmX a free service on thecbétiat many EmX riders had already paid a fare int
some other facet of the LTD system.

Mr. Vobora, responding to a question from Mr. Ladif noted that LTD ridership figures generally
lowered in the summer months due to the fact titiniversity of Oregon, Lane Community College and
other area schools were not in session.

Mr. Vobora, responding to comments from Ms. BuBexyesen, noted that the new EmX fare collection
machines had proven to be very reliable and relptigasy to use for LTD customers.

Mr. Vobora reminded the MPO CAC members that LTH hecently faced significant potential service
reductions of approximately 15% overall but thairks to federal stimulus funding the service reidast
had only totaled approximately 2.7% of LTD's ovesakvice. Mr. Vobora further noted that the 2009
service reductions were not a simple subtractiomates and buses but actually a carefully conetier
strategy of service additions and deletions desigoeeduce the amount of required resources while
maintaining adequate service levels.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee October 2D09 Page 2



Mr. Vobora briefly described various details of #ferementioned 2009 service reductions for thefien
of the MPO CAC members.

Mr. Vobora commented that the service reductiorc@se had been very educational to LTD staff in $erm
of how LTD staff conducted its public outreach effaegarding the service alterations. He belidhed

the experience would benefit LTD staff greatly dddhe organization face a similar situation in theure.
As an example, Mr. Vobora provided detailed infaiioraon how LTD bus Route No. 66 to the Valley
River Center and Coburg Road had been revised mredombined with other affiliated routes as a ltesu
of the service reductions. Mr. Morganti noted thathad rode Route 66 earlier that day and had been
surprised by certain elements of the revised route.

Mr. Vobora, responding to a question from Ms. BuBeyesen regarding residents from Ya-Po-Ah Terrace
using Route 66 and other routes in the area, nbed_TD had held several meetings with area resgi®
advise them of service changes and to solicit faekib

Mr. Vobora presented information regarding the ffietof LTD services in the area and reminded those
present that the federal stimulus funding thatlnelged avert the more serious service reductiokaguge
was a one-time infusion of funds and that no reptant funding had yet been identified.

Mr. Vobora presented data describing the trendsl#ed in LTD’s past and anticipated payroll tax
revenues. He noted that the December LTD boardimge&ould involve a discussion of payroll tax
revenue projections for the remainder of the curfisnal year as well as the next fiscal year

Mr. Vobora commented that demand for LTD serviegsained considerably high despite recent economic
conditions. He noted that LCC had recently expdritdeLTD group pass program with a pilot program t
provide transportation for LCC staff in additiondindents. He noted that program had been suotessf
would be continued through the remainder of theeniracademic year.

Mr. Vobora briefly described other non-payroll t&venue sources including STP-U funding and funding
for paratransit services.

Mr. Vobora, responding to a question from Mr. Bestated that LTD would not be able to reach the
maximum payroll tax rate of 0.007% until 2014.

Mr. Vobora hoped that funding provided by the reautation of the federal Surface Transportation, Ac
expected sometime within the next eighteen momtbs)d cover some funding of LTD transit services.

Mr. Vobora noted that LTD was considering a sergigeof approximately 3-5% in the fall of 2010
followed by a larger service cut in 2011 unlessnewoic conditions improved dramatically. He notedtt
LTD reserve funds were being spent relatively glyiekid might eventually be used to forestall certai
elements of the 2010 service cuts.

Mr. Vobora stated input from community advisoryyps such as the MPO CAC had been very helpful to
LTD.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee October 2D09 Page 3



Ms. Wiederhold said that she believed that the sseunding the Ya-Po-Ah Terrace building was ohe
the densest areas of Eugene and hoped that angrgasire LTD service cuts would address needs of
residents in that area. Mr. Vobora respondedttigatidership figures in that area were not acyuall
particularly high but that LTD staff was being dat¢o consider the mobility of older residentsrfrahat
part of Eugene.

Mr. Vobora, responding to a question from Mr. Martjanoted that the No. 12 route to the Gatewayl Mall
in Springfield had had no real problems duringl#te evening hours.

Mr. Vobora noted that LTD’s current financial plencluded $500,000 in annual STP-U funding over the
next three years and noted that LTD was amenabiletteer discussions with the MPC and the MPO CAC
regarding the most efficient ways of utilizing STFunding.

Mr. Vobora, responding to a question from Mr. Ragton, clarified the nature of the STP-U funding
received by LTD in 2009-2010 and noted that LTD Vikedy to remove itself from the STP-U funding
process after the current three-year allocatiorsder to allow other agencies to participate at flanding
mechanism.

Mr. Vobora noted LTD strongly desired the MPO CAiotay an active role in LTD’s annual route review
process and also in the development of LTD’s lggaleferred alternatives to EmX service. He furthe
noted that the MPO CAC might play a key role wigsprect to the draft environmental impact statement
(EIS) that was being developed as part of the lppakferred alternatives to EmX service.

Ms. Archer, responding to a question from Ms. BuBeyesen, noted that the timeline for the Westdhiay
EmX Extension Project had been extended by apputeimnfive and a half months partially due to the
Federal Transportation Administration’s (FTA) regufor additional time in which to review the dr&itS.

Mr. Gillespie noted he had attended the EmX StgeBiommittee meeting the previous evening and
learned that the revised timeline had also beempted by the FTA'’s request for additional data rdiey
LTD’s Travel Demand Forecasting model.

Mr. Vobora looked forward to the MPO CAC'’s partiatipn in LTD’s upcoming public outreach efforts on
the EmX extension projects and encouraged the CARilmars to contact LTD staff for any additional
information they needed in that regard.

Mr. Vobora, responding to a question from Mr. Winteported that LTD was still on schedule to atii
the West Eugene EmX service in 2015. He furthgonted that LTD was committed to using state
matching funds as opposed to local funding sounittsrespect to any matching funds needed for EmX
expansion related capital projects.

Mr. Vobora, responding to a question from Mr. Beegarding the anticipated usage of the West Eugene
EmX expansion, described how that expansion woltilchately cost about $1.18 per boarding whereas the
current service cost approximately $3.00 per boardiMr. Vobora continued to describe various akpet
the operational cost savings and community benefipected from the West Eugene EmX expansion.

Ms. Butler-Boyesen commented that buses travelioggaWest 11th Avenue were usually very full and

that the West Eugene EmX expansion was expected ¢d considerable help towards people living and
working in West Eugene.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee October 2D09 Page 4



Ms. Archer reiterated that one of the primary gadlthe West Eugene EmX Extension project was to
relieve traffic congestion along the West Eugermneidor.

Mr. Vobora noted he had met with the new Universit{Dregon President Richard LaRiviere to discuss
how the University might work with LTD to provideare efficient services.

Ms. Riner noted that LTD staff had conferred witBQG staff in determining the Title VI impacts of
LTD’s recent service reductions.

Mr. Farrington commented that most other transtriits around the country functioned primarilyaiigh
the use of state and local sales taxes rathemténgmoll taxes and asked if other funding strategies
alternative to the payroll tax model were beingsidered by LTD. Mr. Vobora responded that the exirr
payroll tax model had allowed LTD to grow its systeand provide more service hours per capita than
other similarly sized transit systems funded bgs#hxes.

Mr. Vobora, responding to a question from Mr. Laakf noted that payroll tax breaks were not geheral
offered in the area to encourage new business a@veint.

Mr. Jacobson thanked Mr. Vobora for his presemntagiod believed that LTD would in the future have a
greater role in helping to reduce greenhouse géss&ms in the area. He hoped that the MPO CACldvou
be mindful of such issues as it performed its amyisluties.

5. CAC Recruitment Update

Mr. Jacobson commented on the CAC recruitment tsffafrMs. Wiederhold, Ms. Riner and their
colleagues at LCOG and noted that they had bedactimg a broad range of community members and
agencies as they progressed.

Ms. Wiederhold remarked on the recent CAC recruitneéforts and noted she was grateful to LTD for
putting up posters in Spanish and English on LTBesunotifying the public about the recruitmenttfe
MPO CAC.

Ms. Wiederhold reported that bilingual flyers, dpation packets and various other recruitment riater
had also been distributed at the University of @rged.ane Community College and several other lonati
She proceeded to distribute flyers advertising#veuitment to the CAC members to post or give to
community members who might be interested in applyi

Ms. Wiederhold reported that community members ISastosio and Linda Hamilton had each forwarded
email recruitment messages to their networks ofawis to help broaden the recruitment. Saschd_ iz
are community members who participated in the Comitydrocus Group that the CAC hosted last
August..

Ms. Wiederhold reported that three applicationsG&C membership and been received and expected
additional applications to be submitted beforedbadline on November 15.

Ms. Wiederhold directed the CAC members to a fistecruitment outreach efforts to date and prodide
further details on several items listed therein.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee October 2D09 Page 5



Ms. Wiederhold, responding to a question from Micabson, noted that a display ad for the CAC
recruitment had been submitted to the print editibthe Register-Guard newspaper but not the online
version.

Ms. Wiederhold noted she had been working to putetruitment notices to Spanish speaking radio and
television media outlets in the community.

Mr. Lockfeld suggested that recruitment informatinight also be distributed through the University o
Oregon campus radio station KWVA.

Mr. Jacobson noted that the maximum number of egiitins for the CAC had normally been seventeen
but believed that over twenty applications mightd&eeived by the November 15 deadline. He hopad th
the MPO CAC would develop a process to review ami the applications much more thoroughly than in
previous recruitment efforts.

Mr. Jacobson, responding to concerns from Mr. §ilile regarding the number of applicants versus the
number of open positions, noted that any applioatiwot ultimately chosen to serve on the MPO CAC
might easily be encouraged to apply again later on.

Ms. Wiederhold offered to email pdf files of therieais application materials to the MPO CAC members.

Ms. Wiederhold reminded the committee that Johneksain would be resigning from the MPO CAC at the
conclusion of his term in December.

Ms. Strand commented on her recent efforts to ieecrembers of the Latino community to the CAC.

Mr. Morganti and several other CAC members suggeseious area businesses and organizations where
the CAC might focus its recruitment efforts.

Mr. Jacobson called for a break at 6:38 p.m. andmeened the meeting at 6:50 p.m.

6. STP-U FY2011-2013 Framework

Ms. Riner directed the CAC members to their copfabe STP-U Framework CAC Discussion Guide
document and stated that the document also codtairmées from the October 8 MPC discussion reggrdin
the STP-U funding framework.

Ms. Riner demonstrated the breakdown of the STRHAdihg allocations for the previous four years and
further described the details of the planning aitis which 25% of the STP-U funding had histotiigal
been directed. Ms. Riner also briefly outlined ¢#hements of the preservation, project developnzerd,
modernization (PPM) areas to which 65% of the ST#sdling had historically been directed.

Ms. Riner, responding to a question from Mr. Jacalsoted that the Intergovernmental Coordination
program referenced in her presentation of planattiyities referred to the coordination and suppbthe
MPC, as well as all of the technical, policy andrpling advisory subcommittees that supported th€ MP

Mr. Jacobson confirmed that the technical advisofycommittees Ms. Riner referred to included

representatives from Eugene, Springfield, Lane @oW@oburg and several other government agentiles.
further noted that the subcommittees made recomatiems to the MPC in parallel with the MPO CAC.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee October 2D09 Page 6



Ms. Riner reviewed the fundamentals of the STP&dhiwork for the benefit of the CAC members and
noted that the framework generally referenced timelihg structure, the application process and the
evaluation/discussion criteria utilized in the SURunding allocation process.

Ms. Riner, responding to a question from Mr. Jacabsoted from the previous CAC meeting that the
group had indicated they wished to focus theirusmon process on the broader implications of local
transportation investments rather than focusing debate about the 10/25/65 STP-U funding split.

Ms. Riner, responding to a question from Mr. Jaocalrsoted that staff would eventually be making aftdr
recommendation to the MPC, and that it would bedas part on the MPO CAC's input and discussions.

Mr. Winter believed more funds needed to be digkatéo transportation demand management (TDM)
strategies and that the current STP-U funding sgitiht need to be considered.

Mr. Gillespie agreed that, with respect to locahelte change policies and initiatives, TDM stragsgind
mass transit projects might need to have an inedepsrtion of the STP-U allocations.

Mr. Jacobson noted that the STP-U funds to be adtaned by the MPC represented only a portion ef th
total federal funding available for regional traogption concerns and asked if it might be posdinestaff
to demonstrate the total amounts available inrigerd.

Ms. Riner, responding to a question from Ms. Muldeiefly outlined the funding mechanisms usedtiar
point2point Solutions program.

Mr. Gillespie noted that the point2point progransvising looked at as a national model for how local
transportation option initiatives have effectivaljlized federal funding.

Mr. Beers agreed with Mr. Jacobson's earlier contritet it might be helpful to have staff providenare
comprehensive demonstration of how other fundirgih sas state gas tax revenues were applied to local
transportation concerns beyond the STP-U funding.

Ms. Riner agreed that a correlation existed betvgasntax revenues and automobile usage and thed it
an implication for the future of STP-U funding. eSturther noted it was possible that the total amod
yearly STP-U funding could decrease in the future.

Mr. Jacobson noted that several MPC members had fakue with the amount of STP-U funding being
directed to planning activities and that perhajey tied not been fully aware of the multitude of
transportation design and development issues taig wovered under the planning activities designati

Mr. Winter expressed that reductions of greenh@aseemissions would also need to be considereleby t
MPC with respect to any adjustments to the STPAdifug split. He hoped that the MPO CAC might
increase its efforts to advise the MPC in that rega

Mr. Farrington suggested that the MPO CAC mightus a variety of transportation and environmental
issues that would affect the STP-U funding allaaiover the next three years.

The committee members discussed a variety of elesmelated to the MPO CAC's charge of advising the
MPC on the STP-U funding allocation process.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee October 2D09 Page 7



Mr. Farrington suggested it might benefit the MPB®CCto have a breakdown of what local transportation
modernization projects might ultimately be fundgdiee STP-U funding allocations. Mr. Jacobson edre
with Mr. Farrington's statement and reiterateddpigion that a more comprehensive demonstratighef
total funding available for local transportatiomcerns would be helpful.

Ms. Riner, responding to a question from Mr. Wirregiarding how transportation projects were deedop
in relation to previous STP-U funding allocatiohslieved that projects were generally kept flexible
order to respond to a range of potential fundinghaeisms.

Mr. Farrington responded to Ms. Riner's commentsawl no reason that the preservation, modernization
and project development category should not coattobe kept somewhat flexible. Ms Strand agreiga w
Mr. Farrington's statement.

Ms. Aldredge expressed that issues of environmgutite and public safety would also need to be
considered in any possible revisions of future $Irfénding allocations.

Mr. Jacobson asked the CAC members if there wanargl consensus for the group to recommend greater
allocations for local transit and TDM strategiesiie MPC.

Mr. Lockfeld agreed that it would be difficult ftlhe CAC to advise on how to best administer the-8TP
funding without a more comprehensive understandfrige total funding available for local transptida
concerns.

Ms. Riner noted that it had been challenging to/jgiethe MPC and the MPO CAC with accurate
representations of the full spectrum of transpamatunding available to the various jurisdictions.

Ms. Riner, responding to a question from Mr. Beaated that she agreed with Ms. Strand and Mr.
Farrington's earlier comments regarding the benefimaintaining the current flexibility of the STUP
funding allocation process.

Ms. Riner noted that the Assessment of the Existihg-U Framework had also identified certain trends
that could significantly impact transportation piarg and decision-making in the region.

Ms. Riner, responding to a question from Mr. Jacabsoted that she would work on bringing backe t
committee additional information regarding the tat@ounts of funding available for local transpticia
concerns.

Mr. Farrington asked Ms. Riner to provide more ietainformation regarding the operational planning
activities described in Table 2 of the Draft Assesst of the Existing Framework document she had
provided to the committee.

7. Wrap-Up

Mr. Jacobson noted again that the next MPO CAC imgetould be on November 18, 2009 at 5:30 p.m.

Mr. Jacobson adjourned the meeting at 7:31 p.m.

(Recorded by Wade Hicks)

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee October 2D09 Page 8



